
TO: David Cline, City Administrator 

FROM:  Pete Mayer, Parks & Recreation Director 

BY: Kris Kelly, Parks & Recreation Manager 

CC: Mayor Ekberg 

DATE: January 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: Re-Landscape Foster Golf 7th Green 

ISSUE 
The 7th green is one of the original constructed greens at Foster Golf Links. It currently is undersized 
and does not properly drain to a degree that allows optimal playability throughout the year. 

DISCUSSION 
Re-landscaping the green will allow for less maintenance and better play with a larger footprint for play 
to spread out. The redesign is up to United States Golf Association (USGA) specifications for square 
footage and subservice drainage over upgraded irrigation.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
As provided in the budget and to provide the optimum level of service to the community – allowing for 
the re landscape of the 7th green with a turnkey contractor with a one-time cost of $130,000. 

Execution of this contract does not create any general fund expenditures as the work would be done 
exclusively within the Foster Golf Course or 411 Fund. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Department staff ask that council approve the contract. 

ATTACHMENTS 
Proposed Contract – Ridgetop Golf #7 Green Remodel
Scope of Services & Fee Proposal
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